
 

46343 

NORTHERN IRELAND POLICING BOARD 

 

COMMUNITY AND HUMAN RIGHTS COMMITTEE 

 

17 MAY 2006 AT 10:00 AM 

 

WATERSIDE TOWER 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
 
 

2. PRESENTATION – OPONI QUARTERLY STATISTICS 
Officials from OPONI will give a presentation on the latest quarterly  complaints 

statistics  

 
3. MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITY AND HUMAN RIGHTS COMMITTEE MEETING 

HELD ON 25 APRIL  
 
The Committee is asked to agree the minutes of the meeting held on 25 April 2006. 

 

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITY AND HUMAN 
RIGHTS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 25 APRIL 
 
4.1 First Day Brief (item 2 of minutes refers)   

4.2 Release of District Commanders Reports to the Community (item 3.1 of 
minutes refers)   

4.3 Organising the Business of the Committee (item 4 of minutes refers)   

 
5. MINUTES OF 19TH HUMAN RIGHTS AND PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS 

COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 10 MARCH 2006.  
The Committee is asked to note for information the minutes of the meeting held on 

10 March 2006 

 



 

46343 

 
6 MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE 19th HUMAN RIGHTS AND 

PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 10 MARCH 
2006  
6.1 Presentation – OPONI Quarterly Statistics (item 2 of minutes refers)  

6.2 Publicising Board Human Rights Work (item 5.4 of minutes refers) 

6.3 Police Officers on Suspension (item 5.5 of minutes refers)   

6.4 Registration of Notifiable Membership (item 5.8 of minutes refers)   

6.5  AEPs and Children and Young People (item 6.2 of minutes refers) 

6.6  Quarterly Statistics on the Use of CS Incapacitant Spray (item 9 of minutes 

refers)   

6.7  AEP Impact Rounds – Consideration of the Need for a Child Impact 
Assessment (item 15 of minutes refers)   

 
7. COMPLAINTS AGAINST THE POLICE 

Members are asked to note the information provided. 

 
8. SUMMARY OF COMPLAINTS AGAINST TRAFFIC WARDENS 

 
Members are asked to note the information provided. 

 
9. POLICE IDENTIFICATION IN NORTHERN IRELAND 

Members are asked to note the information and to agree whether they wish to 

request a response from PSNI on whether, and if so how, the recommendations will 

be progressed. 

 

10. MONITORING SECTARIAN, RACIST AND HOLDING CENTRE COMPLAINTS 
Members are asked to note the information provided. 

 

11. PUBLIC CONSULATION – DRAFT POLICE AND CRIMINAL EVIDENCE 
(AMENDMENT) (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 2006 AND ASSOCIATED 
CODES OF PRACTICE. 
 

Members are asked to consider this information and advise officials of any 

comments they wish to make. 



 

46343 

 

12. PSNI OFFICERS ON SUSPENSION 
 
Members are asked to note the information provided. 

 
13. REPORT INTO THE DISCHARGE OF CS INCAPACITANT SPRAY 

 
13.1 AT CRUMLIN ROAD , BELFAST ON 26 DECEMBER 2004 
13.2 AT JUNCTION OF SWANLINBAR ROAD / SLIGO ROAD ON 27 DECEMBER   
 2004 
13.3 AT ANTRIM ON 29 DECEMBER 2004 
 
Members are asked to note the information provided 

 
14. MINUTES OF THE 27th COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING 

HELD ON 9 MARCH 2006  
 

The Committee is asked to note for information the minutes of the meeting held on 9 

March 2006. 

 

15. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE 27th COMMUNITY 
INVOLVEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 9 MARCH 2006  
15.1 Presentation – Knife Awareness and Disposal Campaign. (item 2 of minutes 

refers)   

15.2 Update on Recommendations in North Belfast Research Project (item 4.4 

of minutes refers)   

15.3 Belfast DPP – Attendance Record for Members  (item 5.1 of minutes refers)  

15.4 Custody Visitors Antrim PSNI Station  – 3 March 2006 (item 5.2 of minutes 

refers) 
15.5 Role of the Board in Gaining the Co-Operation of the Public with the 
Police in Preventing Crime (item 8 of minutes refers)   

 
16. CUSTODY VISITOR STATISTICS (FEBRUARY  AND MARCH 2006) 

 
 Members are asked to note the information provided. 



 

46343 

 

17. PSNI RECRUITMENT COMPETITION 10 – THE WORK OF THE INDEPENDENT 
COMMUNITY OBSERVERS 
 
Members are asked to note the information provided. 

 
18. KNIFE AWARENESS DISPOSAL CAMPAIGN 

 
Members are asked to note the information provided 
 

19. PROGRAMME FOR A STRATEGIC PLANNING EVENT 
 
Members are asked to approve the programme for developing a Community and 

Human Rights Strategic Plan and to agree dates when such an event could take 

place. 

 

20. CORRESPONDENCE FROM NIO – MESSAGE IN A BOTTLE SCHEME 
 
Members are asked to decide if they wish to support a £10K contribution by the 

Board towards the cost of the scheme. 

 
21. CRIMINAL JUSTICE AWARD SCHEME 2006 

Members are asked to decide how they wish to respond to correspondence received 

from NIO regarding the Criminal Justice Award Scheme 2006. 

 
22. BOARD MEMBERS SUPPORT FOR DPPs 

 
Members are asked to consider the proposal presented and advise officials if they 

are content to proceed on this basis. If Members are content to proceed on this basis 

the Committee should recommend to the Board that all Board Members provide 

support for DPPs as outlined in the paper. 

 

23. HONORARIUM TO THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OF A DISTRICT COUNCIL FOR 
WORK  IN SETTING UP THE DPP 
 



 

46343 

Members are asked to decide if they wish to support the request for the Board to pay 

75% of an honorarium to a Council Chief Executive. 

 
24.  INFORMATION PAPERS 

24.1 Criminal Justice Northern Ireland – Stakeholders Conference 
 
Members are asked to decide if they want to nominate attendees to this conference. 

 
24.2 PSNI Outreach Programme in Schools 
 
This paper is provided for Members Information. 

 

25. CONSULTATION ON PARADES COMMISSION REVIEW OF ITS STATUTORY 
DOCUMENTS 
 
Members are asked to agree that a response be issued to the Parades Commission 

along the lines of the attached note. 

 

26. REPORT INTO THE CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING THE DEATH OF ALICE 
MCLOUGHLIN AT PORTADOWN ON 6 JULY 1991 
 

27. QUESTIONS FOR THE CHIEF CONSTABLE  
 

The Committee is asked to consider whether there are any questions arising out of 

this meeting, which they might wish to raise with the Chief Constable at the next 

Board meeting. 

 

28. PRESS ISSUES  
 

The Committee is asked to consider if there are any items arising from the meeting 

that should be included in a press release. 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 



 

46343 

29. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 

30. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 

Members are asked to agree the date of the next meeting – Wednesday 14 June 

2.00pm  

 

 
 
 
 
SECRETARIAT 
May 2006 

 


